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November 3, 1950

RALPH LOAE
Box 832
Midland, Toxas

Dear Sirg

Please find below copy of new memorandum on spaoing of gns
wells.
REd MEXICO
0il Corservation Commisel on
MEMORAKDUM

* In acoordance with our new rules and regulations, it has
beooms customary for persons drilling & gas well to pool
acreage to form a 160-more drilling unit. In the futur:,
thérefore, it will be necessary for all C-101 forms for

gas wolls for all pools in the state to show what acreage

is assigned to the proposed well. If the ownership 14 d4if-
ferent or the typs of land within the pooled unit is different-
i.e., state, federal or fee ~ a plat must accompany the £-101
form showing the verious ownerships and typws of land.

It 1s also important to note that no gas well can expect &
full allombe unless at least 158 aores are assigned to it,
if said well had heen drilled since January 1, 1950, or from
that time on."
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Sigred: Re Re Spurrier
Seoretary-Director
September 29, 1980

Thers oan not be a gas well drilled closer than €80' from
40 aore unit line.

Very tryly yours,
OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSIORN
BY:

ROY O. YARBROUGH
0il and Gas Inspsotor

ROY/aeh
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